
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

John Boice

Lawrence Dauer
Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
Re: confidentially

Terrific choices! Thx. John

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 7:57 AM Lawrence Dauer
Good morning guys,
Sorry I only h

wrote:

k moment yesterday evening to dash off the news before onto my next
as well.

Final slate was chosen as:

have a great day.

Larry

On Wed, Jun l 0, 2020 at 8:55 PM Ansari, Arniin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)

Thank you Larry for sharing the good news.
Hi John, we didn't put any names forward for treasurer because we found out the committee
already had two good candidates they were interested in.

was among the six being considered, but it looks like he didn't make the final
four.

won't share this with anyone until the ballot comes out.
Thanks again, Larry. Your terni on the committee ends this summer. So you know what comes

Best,

From: John Boic
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 8:17:05 PM
To: Lawrence Dauer

Subject: Re: confidentially
cdc.

Hi Larry
Great news! Thanks for sharing - confidential of course!

Thu, 11 Jun 2020 09:19:19-0400

zoom...YES

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b){4)

<asa4 yov> wrote:

(b)(4)

Armin
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Cc: Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <asa4 ov>



I recall tha
directorship.
And then we suggested a number of names for Treasurer ... but I don't recall.
Stay Well.
John

Iso was to be nominated by the Deep South Chapter for

On Wed, Jun 10, 2020 at 5:34 PM Lawrence Dauer
John and Arniin,

wrote:

ting committee meeting where we decided to put forth both
s 2 of 4 to the slate for Director...

nice job!
Of course, all unofficial at this point...but we already are over the first hurdle.
Now folks will need to vote for them! !

Larry

John D. Boice, Jr., Sc.D.
Director of Science
National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements

301.657.2652
Professor of Medicine, Vanderbilt University School of Medicine

vanderbilt.edu Also:

Lawrence T. Dauer, PIID, CHP

20 American Way
Ncwburgh, NY 12550
Cell 845-674-7814

John D. Boice, Jr., Sc.D.
Director of SLience
National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements

301.657.2652
Professor of Medicine, Vanderbilt University School of Medicine

vanderbilt.edu Also

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(4)

boice online.or

ohn.boice (b)(6)

Lifesong Hcalth Pliysics, PLLC

boice online.or

ohn.boice (b)(6)



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)

Lawrence Dauer
John Boice
RE: confidentially

This is fantasticl l Three of the 4 are candidates we helped nominate. And�lS a level-
headed, approachable guy. We can't lose!

From: Lawrence Dauer
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 7:57 AM
To: Ansari, Armin CDC DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <asa4@cdc.gov>
Cc: John Boice
Subject: Re: confidentially

Good morning guys,
Sorry l only had a quick moment yesterday evening to dash off the news before onto my next zoom...YES
Charlie W. as well.

Final slate was chosen as:

have a great day.

Larry

On Wed, Jun 10, 2020 at 8:55 PM Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <asa4
Thank you Larry for sharing the good news.
Hi John, we didn't put any names forward for treasurer because we found out the committee already
had two good candidates they were interested in.

was among the six being considered, but it looks like he didn't make the final four.
I won't share this with anyone until the ballot comes out.

cdc.

Thanks again, Larry. Your term on the committee ends this summer. So you know what comes next O

Best,

From: John Boice
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 8:17:05 PM
To: Lawrence Dauer

Thu, 11 Jun 2020 12:05:40 +0000

(t)}(4)

(hl(Rl

(b)(6)

(t))(4)

(b)(4)

ov> wrote:

Armin

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



Subject: Re: confidentially
cdc.

Hi Larry

Great newsl confidential of course!
I recall that Iso was to be nominated by the Deep South Chapter for directorship.
And then we suggested a number of names for Treasurer ... but I don't recall.

Stay Well.

John

On Wed, Jun 10, 2020 at 5:34 PM Lawrence Dauer
John and Armin,

wrote:

ominating committee meeting where we decided to put forth both
s 2 of 4 to the slate for Director...

nice jobl
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

Lawrence T. Dauer, PhD, CHP
Lifesong Health Physics, PLLC
20 American Way
Newburgh, NY 12550
Cell 845-674-7814

Cc: Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <asa4 ov>

ring-
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(4)

boice ncr online.or

ohn.boice (b)(6)

John Cardarelli II


